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CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
May 2, 2018
Doug Hintze, Manager Bruce Robinson
Environmental Management Program Director
Los Alamos Field Office Environmental Remediation Program
LANL MS-M984 Los Alamos National Laboratory
P.O. Box 1663 P.O. Box 1663, MS M991
Los Alamos, NM 87545 Los Alamos, NM 87545

RE: COMPLETION OF CHROMIUM EXTRACTION WELL CrEX-4
INSTALLATION, TESTING, AND INTEGRATION INTO THE CHROMIUM
PLUME CONTROL INTERIM MEASURE EXTRACTION, TREATMENT, AND
INJECTION SYSTEM
EPA ID#NM0890010515
HWB-LANL-18-017

Dear Messrs. Hintze and Robinson:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has received the United States Department
of Energy (DOE) and the Los Alamos National Security L.L.C.’s (LANS) (collectively, the
Permittees) Completion of Chromium Extraction Well CrEX-4 Installation, Testing, and
Integration into the Chromium Plume Control Interim Measure Extraction, Treatment, and
Injection System (Report) dated March 22, 2018 and referenced by ADEM-18-0022. The Report
was received on March 22, 2018. The Report was submitted by the Permittees to fulfill the 2016
Compliance Order on Consent requirement under the Chromium Interim Measure and
Characterization Campaign, Appendix B Milestones and Targets, Milestone #3.

NMED has reviewed the Permittees’ Report and has no comments at this time.
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If you have any questions regarding this correspondence, please contact Michael Dale of my
staff at 505-476-3078.

incerely,

ohn E. Kieling
Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau

cc: N. Dhawan, NMED HWB
M. Dale, NMED HWB
M. Hunter, NMED GWQB
S. Lucas Kamat, NMED DOE OB
S. Yanicak, NMED DOE OB, MS M89%4
L. King, EPA 6MM-RC
R. Martinez, San Ildefonso Pueblo
D. Chavarria, Santa Clara Pueblo
A. Duran, DOE-EM-LA, MS A316
C. Rodriguez, DOE-EM-LA, MS A216
J. Buckley, LANL, EPC-CP, MS K490
K. Ellers, LANL, ADEM, MS M992
locatesteam @lanl.gov
emla.docs @em.doe.gov

File: Reading and LANL 2018, Cr IM Plume Control CrEX-4 Completion



Chavez, Montoya

From: Martinez, Cynthia, NMENV <cynthia.martinez1@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Douglas.Hintze@em.doe.gov; Robinson, Bruce Alan

Cc: Kieling, John, NMENV; Dhawan, Neelam, NMENV; Dale, Michael, NMENV; Hunter,

Michelle, NMENV; LucasKamat, Susan, NMENYV; Yanicak, Steve, NMENYV;
'king.laurie@epa.gov'; rmartinez@Sanlpueblo.org; 'dinoc@santaclarapueblo.org’;
aduran@doeal.gov; Rodriguez, Cheryl L; Buckley, Jocelyn Yolanda; locatesteam; Ellers,
Kate; emla.docs@em.doe.gov

Subject: Letter to Mr. Hintze and Mr. Robinson
Attachments: LANL 2018- Cr IM Plume Control CrEX-4 Completion.pdf
Categories: Angelina

Good Afternoon,
Please open attachment.

Cynthia Martinez

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg.1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Phone 505-476-6000





